
Nick Francis 

Subject: 22-24 Kingford Street 

From: Donna Mckay Imailto:donna©freeOffiCefinder.COml 
Sent: 05 May 2011 15:28 
To: howard©mckeithresearCh.COF11 
Cc: fi@freeofficefinder.com 
Subject: 22-24 Kingford Street 

Howard, 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

Our agency, Free Office Finder Ltd has represented this office building for sometime, since January 2010. We have been unable 

to let the lSOOsq ft space, even after lowering the rental cost. 

The space may be more suitable for a different planning use which we have a higher demand for such as C l  or D2. 

Best Regards, 

Donna McKay 
free office finder ltd. 
direct dial: +44(0)845 2413776 
main tel: +44(0)845 2413777 
fax: +44(0)870 420 5206 
email: donna@freeofficefinder.com 
web: www.freeofficefinder.com 
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1 his e-mail (including any attachments) is intended sold k r  the intended recipient. It may contain confidential and or privileged 

information. Non are not the intended recipient. ariN reliance on, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis e-mail 

or attachments is strictly prohibited. lf'yon have received this e-mail in error, please notil\ the sender bN telephone 

44(0)845 241 3777 and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately Although e Ii'> to ensure that information is 

acctn'atc. Xke do not accept any responsibility or liahilit\ with respect to any loss or damage resulting from material. Please he sure 

to check terms and conditions with the centres to ensure they are accurate .An\  opinions expressed are those ot'the individual and 

not necessarily the compan\. Calls imo also he recorded 11r training and monitoring ptirposes and used by third parties to 

conti rm their contents. 

Free Ot't'ice Finder Ltd does not accept liability tbr am virus introduced h\ this e-mail or any attachment and you are advised to 

use tip-to-date virtis checking software. All incoming and outgoing eitiails are scanned h an tw ti-virtis so fa re .  Callsmay also he 

recorded b r  training and monitoring purposes and used by third parties to contirm their contents, 

Free Office Finder [.to] is registered in l:ngland No 4146381, 
[lead Office: Suite 4. 73 May grove road. West llainpstcad. London, NWO 2L(i 

Think about the environment before you print! 


